# PTO GENERAL MEETING RECAP

## ROCHDALE EARLY ADVANTAGE CHARTER SCHOOL

January 20, 2020 | 6:30pm | Rochdale Early Advantage Charter School Meeting called to order by: Ms. Brown at 6:35 PM

In Attendance: Executive PTO Board (sans 1), Dr. Padilla, Ms. Leslie, Ms. Boyd, and Ms. Muniz 50+ parents.

### Corrections to December PTO General Meeting recap:

- Operation Hour as of January are Tuesdays, 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM.
- Enrichment Programs Wednesdays, (12:30 PM to 1:30 PM and 1:30 PM to 2:30 PM)
- 2<sup>nd</sup> session of the Enrichment Program begins in April.

#### Here is the January 20, 2021, PTO Meeting Minutes Recap

- PTO sent out 100 gift cards to students who participated in December meeting. Please have patience with USPS.
- The PTO gave away 2 pair of noise-canceling headphones to 2 Scholars at the end of the meeting!
- More giveaways to come! Please continue to attend monthly meetings and participate!
- Please be cognizant and take extra care of the school devices that were provided for your Scholar to excel in these times. Also, please be patience when waiting for your device to be taken care of/assessed and/or replaced.
- Communication is key! Please stay involved. Please continue to communicate with any
  questions or concerns to <a href="mailto:reacspto1@yahoo.com">reacspto1@yahoo.com</a>.
- The PTO fundraiser ended successfully in December. Exceeded \$3,000 fundraising goal. A big Thank You to Parents, Scholars and Staff that made this a success!!

**Top Three Sellers:** Averi Brockington (\$40 Amazon gift card), Morece Seabourne (\$20 Amazon gift card), Mason Seabourne (\$15 Amazon gift card). **Top Selling Class**: Class 1-102 (both teachers will receive \$10 Amazon gift cards).

- There will be a planning event to forecast budgets for future events. Parent's input is welcomed.
- Re: Delayed Class Dojo communication with teachers Ms. Leslie asked for the parent(s) to contact her directly to amend the issue. <a href="mailto:info@reacsschool.com">info@reacsschool.com</a>; Attn: Ms. Leslie, Dr. Padilla, or Ms. Muniz with concerns.
- Saturday academy begins, Saturday, January 30, 2021. The time will be from 10:00 AM to 12:15 PM. ELA and Mathematics will be covered.

- Upcoming family workshops through Co-Teach links will be posted in Class Dojo and sent out via RoboCall. The workshops are broken up into grade ranges (K-2, 3-5, 6 & 7<sup>th</sup> grades).
- The Scholars will prepare as if they will be taking state exams until the state communicates otherwise.
- The 1:30 PM Enrichment classes have shown low attendance. Please encourage your Scholars to participate. The enrichment program is mandatory. School leaders would like the Scholars and parents to give the enrichment class a chance before trying to request a class change. The enrichment program is an opportunity to have insight into something our Scholars might not have had experience with, prior to the class.
- There will be no winter break programs for the Scholars this year.

#### Additional Answers to Parent Questions:

- Contact 311 to see if the kids will be receiving additional supplemental funding for food.
- If you would like to apply for admission to REACS for a Scholar's sibling, please make check that option when applying.
- Saturday classes are for all scholars in the upper classes, grades 3-7.
- Please reach out to the school with any questions or concerns at info@reacsschool.com.
- There will be a Blood Drive at New Jerusalem Worship Center in the REACS School GYM on Saturday, January 23<sup>rd</sup>, 9:00AM 3:00 PM. Financial inventive will be provided to convalescent plasma donors. Please Donate!
- Mid-Winter break begins Friday, February 12, 2021 and ends Friday, February 19, 2021
- There is NO February 2021 PTO General Meeting
- Next meeting is Wednesday, March 17, 2021!

The meeting was adjourned at 7:18 PM by Ms. Tanksley.

Respectfully submitted by Ms. Pegues.